From: Michael Miller

To: Nimesh Sangani
Date: August 03, 2021

Subject: Additional Information Request

Message:

1. Check the 4.4 box in the spacecap file or change the class of station to something other than Space
Research. Space Research is not allocated for the requested frequency band.

Answer: The box has been checked for each of the beams in the spacecap. The revised version has
been uploaded.

2. Provide the Earth station coordinates, nature of service and class of station in the spacecap file.
Answer: These have been provided in the revised Spacecap.



